## San Luis Valley Board of Cooperative Educational Services 9/21/22

## Team Meeting Notes

Members present were Staci Turner, Laura Barr, Tara Marquez, Crystal Mares, Talon Carver, Michelle Sisneros, Kristy Patigdas, David Atencio, and Jacque Phillips via ZOOM.

Cindy Squires and Stacey Holland were absent.

Meeting was called to order by Staci Turner @ 3:03

August Meeting Minutes have been approved by the committee.

## AGENDA ITEMS

Team Leader Updates:

Paraprofessionals- Crystal wanted some suggestions with a certain behavior of spitting and gossiping among paras. The team leads, shared and brainstormed some suggestions or what has worked in the past. Michelle will follow up in the classroom.

Psychologists/Behavioral Health- David reported that they are starting to provide mental health services. Stacey Holland is helping with Initial IEPs. Numbers are up for Initials and David is attending IEP meetings as Director Designee.

SSN- Michelle reported that we are still working on behaviors and getting the routines consistent. A lot of new teachers. They are learning and are doing the best they can. Working on supporting teachers in the classroom through training and classroom visits.

Speech- Kristy reported that Tausha schools have been notified about her leave and how services will be delivered and when. The team is conducting screenings especially in the Prek. Brittany, a prek para, is interested in being moved up to a SLP-A, after completing her program. The team wants a spot in the newsletters.

Team Leads can submit something to Adeline for the newsletter and web site.

Motor- Talon has a question about documentation for PT services that are compensatory services. 2.5 OT paras, 2 virtual OT, virtual PT, PT delivering compensatory services, and

OT only in Creede. There is a new OT who is doing OT evaluations. Team is looking for screeners, data sheets and permission for getting screening done with parents.

ECSE- Laura shared team goals about supporting 2 new ECSEs working towards Masters this year and increasing/improving EC para training efforts. Margaret is willing to have a PBIS training on a Friday morning. Andy requested para support for a classroom in Haskin, there is an added need for support with 6 IEP students, 2 of which are not toilet trained. 2 preschool students are being sent home for extreme behavior, ECSEs will talk with directors at the sites to plan for alternatives.

Misc. Items

New Purchase Requisitions Process- tabled for Cindy Mileage goes to Staci Turner

Strategic Planning: ECSE- Oly, Motor- Talon, Speech-Kristy/Therese, SSN-Michelle, Psychology- Donald, Para- Crystal

Friday Work Day; add working on vision, core values and logo morning training for PBIS (Margaret)

Send Staci topics for next meeting

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

Meeting was adjourned at 4:28 pm Staci Turner.

Next SLV BOCES Steering Committee meeting will be held on 10/19/22 @ 3:00 in the BOCES large conference room.

Submitted by Laura Barr